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Request for Continuance Matador Application Case No 15721

Dear Florene On behalf of Jalapeno Corporation, intervenor, we request that the 
hearing on Matador's application in this matter be continued to June 22,
2017 We have contacted Ms Kessler, who advises that Matador does not object 
to the continuance Please let us know if we need to take any other action to 
obtain the continuance Thank you

J E Gallegos

Gallegos Law Firm, P C
460 St Michaels Dr , Bldg 300

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Ph 505 983 6686


